GLOBAL

ANTITRUST
MUY INSTITUTE

Invoice #201808166
Google PO 510703

TO: Google Inc.
I
I
|
FROM: Global Antitrust Institute
DATE: August 27, 2018
AMOUNT: $200,000.00
RE: General Support; Support for Economics Seminars

Payment Information

Donations to the GAIl should be made payable to the George Mason University Foundation, Inc., noting
that the funds are for the GAI. The George Mason University Foundation, Inc. (GMUF) is a 501(c)(3)
corporation established to support the activities of George Mason University. The Federal Tax
Identification Number is 54 1603842

Payment Information: Checks
Checks should be made payable to “George Mason University Foundation, Inc.” with the Memo “Law
School/GAI” and sent to:

Joshua D. Wright

Executive Director

Global Antitrust Institute

Antonin Scalia Law School, George Mason University

GAI, Antonin Scalia Law School, George Mason University, Hazel Hall 450, MS 1G3, 3301 Fairfax Dr., Arlington, VA 22201
Phone: (703) 993-8301 | Fax: (703) 993-8088 | gai.gmu.edu



3301 Fairfax Drive
Arlington, VA 22201

Payment Information: Bank Wire Instructions
Please wire transfer funds to George Mason University Foundation, Inc.

Account Name: George Mason University Foundation Receipt Account
Account Holder Address: 4400 University Drive MSN 1A3, Fairfax, VA 22030
Account #:
ABA/Routing #:
Bank Name:
Bank Address:
Bank Phone:
Bank Contact:
SWIFT Code:

Contact Information
Joshua Wright may be reached at jwrightg@gmu.edu

GAI, Antonin Scalia Law School, George Mason University, Hazel Hall 450, MS 1G3, 3301 Fairfax Dr., Arlington, VA 22201
Phone: (703) 993-8301 | Fax: (703) 993-8088 | gai.gmu.edu





